



Usama Asghar

Lahore District, Punjab, Pakistan

 usamaabutt081@gmail.com

 03077633011

 [linkedin.com/in/usamabutt370](https://www.linkedin.com/in/usamabutt370)

Summary

♦ I have spent over ****6 years**** serving as a mobile developer. In this time, I have developed and supervised multiple react-native applications, from architectural layout to production development, and give great importance to the business flow, Planning, and mapping the solution according to my clients' requirements.

♦ I've worked on several apps. Mainly, I focus on code quality, performance, and scalability of the apps. Besides these client satisfaction is my uttermost duty. I have a number of happy clients, working with startups and companies.

I have hands-on experience in the following:

SKILLS:

- ➔ Framework: React Native CLI & Expo
- ➔ Languages: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Typescript
- ➔ Components: Class_base, Functional_components and Styled_components
- ➔ App UI: Pixel Perfect, Material UI, Light & Dark modes.

- ➔ State Management: Redux, MobX, Classes & React Context API.
- ➔ Testing: Jest Unit Tests Cases
- ➔ Offline/Online Handling
- ➔ Networking: Rest APIs, GraphQL, Firebase APIs, Socket.io, SignalR, PubNub

- ➔ Google Map: Android SDK, IOS SDK, Places Auto Complete, Geocoding, Geolocation, Directions
- ➔ Chat App: Socket.io, SignalR, Firebase
- ➔ Audio/Video Calling/Streaming: Agore.io, Twilio & WebRTC
- ➔ Notifications: Firebase, OneSignal & PubNub
- ➔ Analytics: Google Crash Analytics, Sentry & branch.io

- ➔ In-App Ads: Google AdMob, Facebook Ads
- ➔ Social Logins: Facebook, Google, Instagram, Apple login

TEAMWORK:

- ✓ Knowledge of Agile practices
- ✓ Version control tools: Git (Github, Bitbucket), GitLabs
- ✓ Tools for cooperation: Sl*ack, Trello, Asana

Experience

React Native Developer

Squire

Mar 2022 - Nov 2022 (9 months)

I worked here as a Lead React Native Developer

I was responsible for developing and managing their product from scratch named Squire. Initially I was working as a solo react native developer then more developers came in and I was leading them on that project. Communicated with designers and backend developers directly. It has now around 3000 active users just within 1 year.

I followed standard coding practices, selected best programming languages & tools, and make the right decisions to create a stable, scalable, and high-performance application within a short time period. Shared ideas make the app easier to use and effective for end users.

I was promoted to the team's lead.

React Native Developer

Anyone #

Apr 2021 - Mar 2022 (1 year)

I worked in Anyone (a startup) as a React Native Freelancer

I was responsible for developing, managing, and adding new features to their existing Anyone application. Added audio calling module with the help of VoIP (Voice over IP). Also reskinning their existing app design with new creative design.

Followed standard coding practices and makes strategies to work on new features, made design pixel-perfect, and clean existing code. Coordinate with the backend team and implement the audio calling features. Also suggest selecting the right tech to incorporate the new features e.g. VoIP, PubNub, CallKeep, Socket.io.

React Native Developer

Benzinga

Nov 2020 - Dec 2021 (1 year 2 months)

I worked in Benzinga as a React Native Freelancer

I was responsible for developing, managing, and adding new features to their Benzinga Financial News & Data Application which was already live on stores and was having 50,000 users at that time and now around 200,000 active users. Communicated with designer and backend developer directly.

Followed standard coding practices and makes strategies to work on new features and clean existing code. Shared ideas with the designer to make the app easier to use and effective for clients. Also suggest selecting the right tech to incorporate the new features e.g. push notification, and audio streaming.

React Native Developer

Phaedra Solutions

Oct 2019 - Nov 2020 (1 year 2 months)
I worked here as a Senior React Native Developer

I worked here on multiple scaleable projects and I was responsible to develop and maintain their client's projects, also directly communicating the user requirements with clients and addressing their queries.

Followed standard coding practices and makes strategies to develop and delivered the projects on time. Shared ideas with the designer to make the app easier to use and effective for clients.

React Native Developer

Glrixen Technologies

Sep 2016 - Sep 2019 (3 years 1 month)

I worked here as a React Native Developer

I was responsible for developing and managing their product named DownTown - Listing business directory independently as a solo developer. Communicated with designer and backend developer. Also served as customer service support person for configuring the app for their clients and to guide them on how to technically use or configure the app on their own.

I followed standard coding practices and makes strategies to develop the project on time. Shared ideas with the designer to make the app easier to use and effective for clients. Modified customer service support system to reduce complaints by 50%.

I was promoted to the team's lead and supervisor of customer service support.

Education



University of Sargodha

Bachelor's degree, Computer Sciences

2013 - 2017

Licenses & Certifications



Triplebyte Certified - Triplebyte

Ty7cq4c

Skills

Facebook API • Firebase • PubNub • Agora.io • Voice over IP (VoIP) • React Native • Redux • Context API • Push Notifications • Apollo GraphQL